

# Spaldington Parish Council

Held at Fir Tree Centre, Spaldington, 1<sup>st</sup> Oct 2019

Any members of the public attending a parish council meeting may be given at the start of the meeting (at the Chairman's discretion) a combined 10 minute slot to speak on any items of concern or interest. After this period the public are welcome to stay for the meeting but cannot speak or offer advice or an opinion.

## Minutes (Meeting 9)

### Meeting opened 7pm

**Present** Councillors C Bradley (chair) M Lunn (acting clerk) E Ashton, E Ward

Ward Councillor V Aitkin

Public- 12

### 9.1. Declarations of interest –

a) Declaration of Interests, in respect to Agenda items, to be made and recorded in the minutes, even if an interest has been declared in the register. None given

b) For the Council to note any dispensations presented to the Clerk prior to the Meeting, and their resolution. None given

9.2. Apologies for absence: Ward Councillor L Bayram Public - Heather Dixon, Stephen Lunn

9.3. Minutes of the Council meeting held on 9<sup>th</sup> Sept 2019, EOM 16<sup>th</sup> Sept: approved unanimously

### 9.4 Tribunal Decisions

Vote to extend public speaking - agreed unanimously

A full discussion took place with the residents as they had concerns on the settlement costs although they understood the PC need for confidentiality. Residents suggested that we contact our legal team for clarification on some points before decisions were made.

During the discussion it was noted that costs in these past two years had been reduced as Councillors Bradley and Lunn were acting clerk and RFO for free. Both councillors had attended courses to help in these roles.

### 9.5 Complaints by residents.

Clr Derbyshire was not present to answer the residents' complaints.

Council agreed unanimously to follow this up.

.

### 9.6. Finances

a) Bank statement, budget approved unanimously

b) Payment Schedule:

Income Precept

Expenses ERNLLCA training Day course.

ERNLLCA Good Councillors course part 2

### 9.7 planning

No planning applications submitted (cannot remove elder farm please put line through it M)

9.8. Events: to discuss and agree actions for the following:

All will have insurance cover and risk assessments made

**a** Halloween At Fir Tree Centre 3-5pm Sat Oct 25<sup>th</sup> Fancy Dress, games and refreshments  
Final details are to go out with newsletter.

**b** Remembrance Day Council to buy wreath to go with Howden at the Cenotaph

**c** Christmas Tree Donated by Astons' for the residents, Salco to provide the lights.  
Final details later for events round the tree for residents.

### **9.9 Action Log**

**a** Complaint to East Riding Council about unofficial signs nailed onto public footpath posts.

**9.10. New councillors** start process for co-opting adverts in newsletter and press, contact ER for forms

### **9.11. Report from Wind Farm Fund**

Update of bus shelter, SALCO have agreed to supply the concrete base and roof tiles for the benefit of the residents

### **9.11 Correspondance**

**a** Complaints about Cllr Derbyshire, Confidential

**b** Courses from Peninsula for Councillors to attend

**Meeting closed 9.40pm**

**9.12. Date of next meeting: Nov 4th 2019**

Councillors voted unanimously for the public to leave as the discussion on the Tribunal was confidential

Councillors agreed to wait for clarification from Peninsula before confirming decision